SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
December 15, 2016
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, December 15, 2016,
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20" Street, Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board Room)
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved,
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a
Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please
contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website

(http://www .bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accountssy CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART _
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of
the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire

in connection with:

1.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

i. 2016 Holiday Toy Drive Recipient: Tenderloin Neighborhood
Development Corp.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of December 1, 2016 (Regular), and
December 7, 2016 (Special).* Board requested to authorize.

B. Declaration of November 8, 2016, Election Results.* Board requested to
authorize.

C. Interim Appointments to the Pleasant Hill BART Station Leasing
Authority Board of Directors and the West Contra Costa Transportation
Advisory Committee.* Board requested to ratify.

PUBLIC COMMENT — 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting.)

ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Saltzman, Chairperson
NO ITEMS

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. Amendments to General Engineering Services Professional Services
Agreements for Increased Funding.*
a. Agreement No. 6M8067, with PGH Wong Engineering, Inc.
b. Agreement No. 6M8068, with Transit Modernization Partnership, a

Joint Venture

c. Agreement No. 6M8069, with B&C-URS Joint Venture
d. Agreement No. 6M8070, with STV Incorporated (dba STV VBN)
e. Agreement No. 6M8080, with Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc.
f. Agreement No. 6M8081, with Acumen/Parsons, a Joint Venture
Board requested to authorize.

* Attachment available 20f3



6. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS. AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson
NO ITEMS.

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative,
and Roll Call for Introductions Items.

8. BOARD MATTERS

A. Proposed Revision to Rules of the Board of Directors, Section 3,
Committees, Number and Functions.* For information. (Director
Saltzman’s request.)

B. Board Member Reports.
{Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

C. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepate items or reports.)

D. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

E. Election of Officers.
1. President.
2. Vice President.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

* Attachment available 30f3



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,776th Meeting
December 1, 2016

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 1, 2016, convening at 9:06 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20™ Street, Oakland, California; and 5 Atherstone Mews, Kensington,

London, United Kingdom. President Radulovich presided; Kenneth A. Duron, District
Secretary.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Blalock, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Directors present in London: Director Josefowitz.
Absent: Director Mallett.

President Radulovich announced that agenda items 8-A, Presentation to Outgoing President, and
8-B, Remarks by Director Murray, would be brought before the Board under Introduction of
Special Guests.
Director Murray presented President Radulovich with a plaque in appreciation of his leadership
during the past year of his presidency. President Radulovich shared remarks on the 20 years he
had served on the Board.
Director Murray shared remarks on the 12 years she had served on the Board.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:

L. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of November 17, 2016.

2. Substitution of Special Counsel for Energy Matters.

3. Award of Contract No. 11TJ-170, Daly City and Civic Center, HVAC
Upgrades.

4. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 9016, Coupling Assembly, Motor Half.

5. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 9017, Coupling Assembly, Gear Unit
Half.

6. Reject All Bids for Contract No. 11KH-110, 24th and Mission Station
Crossover Facility Improvements.

7. Reject Single Bid for Contract No.15QL-140, Maintenance Yards Surface
Improvement - ORY Phase 2.

-1-



DRAFT

Director Raburn made the following motions as a unit. Director Blalock seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director
Mallett.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of November 17, 2016, be approved.

2. That with the retirement of Mr. Gex, the existing designation of Special
Counsel for energy matters be revised to substitute Winston & Strawn as
the new counsel.

3. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 11TJ-170,
Daly City Yard and Civic Center HVAC Upgrades, to Integra
Construction Services Inc., for the Bid price of $540,724.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to
compliance with the District’s protest procedures.

4. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 9016, for Motor Half Couplings, to Bombardier, for an amount of
$251,625.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager,
and subject to compliance with the District’s protest procedures.

5. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 9017, for Gear Unit Half Couplings, to Bombardier, for the bid price
of $343,200.00, including all applicable taxes, pursuant to notification to
be issued by the General Manager, and subject to compliance with the
District’s protest procedures.

(The foregoing two motions were made on the basis of analysis by the staff and
certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this purpose.)

6. That all Bids for Contract No. 11KH-110, 24" and Mission Crossover
Facility Improvements, are rejected, and that the General Manager be
authorized to re-advertise the Contract.

7. That the single bid for Contract No. 15QL-140, Maintenance Yards
Surface Improvement — ORY Phase 2, be rejected, and that the General
Manager be authorized to re-advertise the Contract.

Consent Calendar report brought before the Board was:

1. Independent Auditor's Report on the Basic Financial Statements and
Internal Control for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016.

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Award
of Agreement No. 6M4512, to Provide Rental of Digital Monochrome Copy Machines at
Various District Offices/Facilities, before the Board. Mr. Richard Wieczorek, Department

-



DRAFT

Manager, Procurement, presented the item. Director Murray moved that the General Manager be
authorized to award Agreement No. 6M4512, to Toshiba Business Solutions, for the proposed
price of $678,906.60, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to
compliance with the District’s protest procedures; and that the General Manage be authorized to
exercise the option to rent fifteen additional copy machines for the proposed price of
$193,932.00, subject to availability of funds. Director Blalock seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes —8: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director
Mallett.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of National Association of State Procurement Officials
(NASPO) Value Point Computer Purchase before the Board. Mr. Travis Engstrom, Manager of
Information Systems, presented the item. Director Blalock moved that the General Manager be
authorized to utilize the National Association of State Procurement Official’s (NASPO)
ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Organization for selecting vendors for the procurement of
computer equipment, computer software, and related installation services, until such time that the
State of California ceases these or subsequent contracts, subject to the availability of funding.
Director McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes — 8:
Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich.
Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Mallett.

Director Saltzman brought the matters of Side Letter Implementing New Classification Structure
for BART Police Officers’ Association (BPOA) and Side Letter Implementing New
Classification Structure for BART Police Managers’ Association (BPMA) before the Board.

Ms. Carol Isen, Chief Labor Relations Officer, presented both items together. Director Raburn
moved that the General Manager be authorized to execute the Side Letters of Agreement with
BPOA and BPMA; and that the BPOA and BPMA Collective Bargaining Agreements be
modified as specified therein. Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous roll call vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Mallett.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2017 First Quarter Financial Report before
the Board. Mr. Carter Mau, Assistant General Manager, Administration and Budgets, and

Mr. Robert Umbreit, Department Manager, Budget Department, presented the item. The item
was discussed.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of 2016 Disparity Study Update before the Board.
Mr. Wayne Wong, Department Manager, Office of Civil Rights, and Ms. Sherry Williams,
Miller3 Consulting, presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the
matter of Award of Contract No. 09AU-120, BART Earthquake Safety Program TBT Internal
Retrofit, before the Board. Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations;

Mr. Robert Mitroff, Chief Planning and Development Officer; Mr. Thomas Horton, Group
Manager, Earthquake Safety Program; and Mr. Thomas Tumola, Program Manager, presented
the item. The item was discussed.



DRAFT

Director Saltzman moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Contract

No. 09AU-120, BART Earthquake Safety Program TBT Internal Retrofit, to Shimmick/CEC
Joint Venture, for the Base Bid price of $267,083,110.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by
the General Manager, and subject to the District’s protest procedures; and that the General
Manager be authorized to exercise any or all of Options 1 through 5, subject to certification by
the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available; and that staff be directed to refine, analyze, and
conduct an inclusive outreach program on early morning service mitigation concepts; and that
staff return to the Board in the summer of 2017 for approval of a recommended service
mitigation plan. Director Murray seconded the motion. Discussion continued. Director Keller
requested the addition of ridership experience as part of the analysis to the motion. Directors
Saltzman and Murray accepted the addition. Discussion continued.

Director McPartland made a substitute motion that the matter be continued to a future meeting.
The substitute motion died for lack of a second. Discussion continued. The main motion carried
by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland,
Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Mallett.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Change Order to Contract No. 01RQ-110,
Construction of Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, with Clark
Construction, for North Yard Trackwork Constructability Issues (C.O. No. 67) before the Board.
Director Keller moved that the General Manager be authorized to execute Change Order No. 67,
North Yard Trackwork Constructability Issues, to Contract No. 01RQ-110, Hayward
Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, for an amount not to exceed $900,000.00,
with Clark Construction. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous
roll call vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Mallett.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Short-Term System Capacity Improvements: Next
Steps, before the Board. Mr. Oversier; Mr. Aaron Weinstein, Department Manager, Marketing
and Research; and Mr. David Hardt, Chief Mechanical Officer, Rolling Stock and Shops,
presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Keller moved that the item be continued
to a future meeting. Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by roll call vote.
Ayes — 6: Directors Blalock, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and Saltzman. Noes —2:
Directors Josefowitz and Radulovich. Absent — 1: Director Mallett.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:52 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 1:21 p.m.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Blalock, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Directors present in London: None.

Absent: Director Mallett.

4-



DRAFT

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of Station Access Policy Performance Measures and Targets for
2025 before the Board.

Director Josefowitz entered the Meeting in London.

Ms. Hannah Lindelof presented the item. Director Saltzman moved that the Station Access
Policy Performance Measures, which include 2025 Targets, be adopted. Director McPartland
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Blalock,
Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.

Absent - 1: Director Mallett. (The Station Access Policy Performance Measures are attached
and hereby made a part of these Minutes.)

Director Raburn brought the matter of Transit-Oriented Development Policy Performance
Measures and Targets for 2040 before the Board. Mr. Sean Brooks, Department Manager, Real
Estate and Property Development, and Ms. Abigail Thorne-Lyman, Manager of Planning,
presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Jeff Levin

Elizabeth Wampler

Craig Adelman

Joel Ramos

LaVerda Allen

Director Saltzman exited the Meeting.

The item was discussed. President Radulovich moved that the attached performance targets that
will guide the activities and priorities of BART’s Transit-Oriented Development Program from
2016 to 2040 be adopted. Director Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous
roll call vote. Ayes —7: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent - 2: Directors Mallett and Saltzman. (The Transit-Oriented
Development Policy Performance Measure and Targets are attached and hereby made a part of
these Minutes.)

Director Raburn brought the matter of 2017 Federal and State Legislative Goals before the
Board. Mr. Roddrick Lee, Department Manager, Government and Community Relations;

Mr. Paul Fadelli, Legislative Analyst; and Mr. Tim Schott, Schott& Lites, presented the item.
The item was discussed. Director Blalock moved that the Board approve the 2017 State and
Federal Advocacy Programs, as presented by staff and amended by the Board. Director
McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes —7:
Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.
Absent - 2: Directors Mallett and Saltzman.

Director Raburn brought the matter of Strategic Plan Framework — Goal Indicators and
Objectives, before the Board. Ms. Ellen Smith, Planning Division Manager, presented the item.
The item was discussed.



DRAFT

Director Raburn brought the matter of Dublin/Pleasanton Parking Garage Expansion Project
before the Board. Mr. Val Menotti, Chief Planning and Development Officer, presented the
item. The item was discussed.

President Radulovich called for the General Manager’s Report. Ms. Marcia deVaughn, Deputy
General Manager, reported that Measure RR, the District’s $3.5 billion general obligation bond
measure to reinvest in the system, had passed in the November 8, 2016, general election; that the
open house events for the public to tour the Fleet of the Future test trains had concluded on
October 30, 2016; and that there had been a new top ten ridership record on November 3, 2016,
of 464,224 riders. She reported on steps taken by the General Manager and activities and
meetings she had participated in, outstanding Roll Call for Introductions items, and reminded the
Board of upcoming events.

President Radulovich called for Board Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions.

Director Josefowitz requested an update on the status of the escalators at Civic Center/UN Plaza
Station. Mr. Oversier provided a brief update.

Director Murray reported she had attended a ribbon-cutting ceremony for four electric trolleys in
Walnut Creek.

President Radulovich called for In Memoriam. No requests were received.
President Radulovich called for Public Comment. Chris Finn addressed the Board.

The Meeting was adjourned at 3:36 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



>w>‘5w UOoO.ISIIeS IBUWOISND HTOT 4y

‘ejeq aj1yoid UoiRIS GTOT Adeut

18 4dy

psaieduw 3ySis Joy waisAs uonesiaeu uodeag e
weiSoud joodied ajgeylian doods e

waisAs 1 Yyg ay3 ssadoe 03 3|doad Joy saiuniioddo

swesdoud

sdiyssaupied

Ajjenuue syopd z :pauue(d/Aemiapun swesgoud 101id Juaind puedxa 1eyl swesSoud jo)id BaeAOUUL/MBU JO JqUWINN T4 1ofid yBnoayl uofeAOUU} S1BIISUOWSQG B UOREAOUU] *4
¥%E (SANLYIGESIP UM 3|doad  »
xS [SIOWBS igesip yum sjdoad e
Wx%0T :suonendod 437 ® siolss o suoneindod 437 o S30104 1S3M3} 343 M SOU}
ymous diysiapi #%79 suonendod ALouy e suone|ndod Ajioulinl e suone|ndod awiooul-mo e Ale[nanaed ‘siapld [je 10§ $321042
J|e43A0 Uy} JaysSIy 10 YIIM JUS3SISU0D YImouS diysiapls moys %62 1(000°05$ UBYY SS3f) suoliendod BWOdUI-MOT e ‘Ag diysiapis 1uvg €3 $S2008 aA04dUW] SIUBWISAAUL B4NSuU]
(sasodund yQy 404 A BlleAR %00T 3A3IYdR
01 apeuw aq pinoys S0y} spoliad 9jAI8s anuaAal Sulnp swi Aupigejiene
2y} JO %86 1Sed] 18 dsn uoJied 10} B|qe|IBAR SIOIBAB[S UOIIRIS J0IBABID %EG'86 149318ND ;b 9TOTAL 40} 1ioday ¥dD Ajpgejieae Jjoyeas|3 g3
¥z0z Aq «S3jIqesip safyjiqe e SaAIBS
5'9 Jo Builel e aA31YIE 0] 1A OM] ALSAS %S Ag Sunied anoidwy) (54894 Jouid woly sulpap e) £1°G Jo Suney yum ajdoad 4oy $S330Y,, 40} SUnRL — UCIIIBJSNES JBUWI0ISND T3 4O 3|doad Joj ssa00e 31enbape aunsul ajqeunb3 °3
2] WWIoD uosier] >ucmmm\—mu:_ Pm(m}ﬁcﬂh o) °
Apnis AJjigisead [ied} 8SI0H UoJ[ UlgNg jo AlD e
ue|ld 213109dS puepEQ UMOIUMOCG  ©
ueld JopLLIOD BUlRpY e
ue|d oypads qoL edheg o 20UB1I3CX3 IBWOISND PUE $S3I0. UOJ3eIS 3A0Idwy sapuase ysuen
Ajjenuue Aemiapun sauade :uonedidiied 1 ¥yg Yim suoijesoqejjed Asusde 1ey3 s1aafoid ul Buiynsas sapuase 1SUeL] YIIM SUOHBIOQRHOD 19 SUOIIIPSIINT B30} Y1IM UOIIBUIPIOOD
1USUBJI] Y1IM SUONRIOGR||0D 40 sassadold Suluueld [BI0] § Jsues1/sassad04d Sujuueld [B20] JUBIND JO sajdwex] J0/pue sassa004d Sujuueld [esof ul uonedpnied 1¥yg  zd 3 UOIIRI0GE||0D dlRAISUOWS]
suondo Jayio
4918248 10 %05 01 SNIPEJ J|IW-E Y} IPISINO WO} 44918348 4o SajIwW € sniped 3| 18yl ‘Aeme ssye) wiody Sulwos 2ouauadxg
SU[W02 348 1BY] S43pM aed-pUB-3ALIP JO SUBYS DY) 3SBAUDU|  JO SSDUBISIP WO} SUILIOD 31 SISPLL YiBd PUB 3ALIQ JO %9t 3)1W-€ 9PISINC Wouy Sulwod aJe 1yl siapu yed-pue-saLg  '1Q $13pu 4oy suondo Sunjied aniasald BERREE: B d]
Apn1s 95N SPOW 1UB1IND JO INO DAJOAS 01 — QgL agl [epow.alul Jo Aljenb Jo/pue asn qina/jepowiaiul uppel)l ‘€D
Ajijigejieae Supjied axig 94n8s %0T URYL SS9
uoyiess yoea 1e Supiied ayig 2in2as jo AYljigejieae %01 UM SuOolIe]s ¢ 3eyl punoj Aaauns Asuednaoo 910z Suds Aupgejiese Supjied ajig 2undss 7D W23
€T 03 saoeds Supyied «T'T = seoeds a4njonaselul 3 9A1ONPOId
/ 510} 14vg Suisn siopli yied pue SALP JO 0.l 3yl 3sea.du| Bupyied / s10] Buppied 1¥yg Suisn siapii yled pue sAuqQ saoeds 3unjied jo AjAIONpoad Byl asealdu]  TD apoW $SID JO SN NIe4] 0N D
Su1pmoid uodalip
eale Jead — powad yead 91e042938X3 J0U
siydesSoas Ag “ead Sujuiow ayy Suunp Aujigejieae Suppied %S apimwa)sAs Ajljigejiene %1, Aujigejieae Supyied yead Sujuloy  zg 03 AjaA1308449-1502 Supyied adeueiy
Suipmoud
03s1ouel "02SIoURIS UBS 03510UB14 UBS UMOIUMOQ 0} paiedwios Uaua) ueqingns uo0341p yead — polad-yead
UBS UMOIUMO( Ul UBY] 0JSIOUBI4 UBS SPISING S191Ud) Ul 181eal8  SpISINO SJ81UsD Ul %9T A|UO pue 00sIaUBl4 UBS UMOIUMOQ pue ‘4a3ua) Aud ‘(Ajuo puepieQ) J91ua) |euoiday Suipnpul 9318(432EX3 10U S30p 18y} diysiapn
%0T S| SZ0Z-STOT WoJy SHXS Inoy yead Suluiow uj yImoin Ui %S Ma18 s3xa yead Suluiow ‘STOZ-S00T7 woid  sadAy 9oe|d yYad Yiim SUOrIels 18 S1IXd yead Sujuiow U yIMolo  'Tg BunowoJd Je sS200NS 9lesISUOWSQ  SIAPIY IO ‘g
HiYS Spou 01 INP SUOISSIWD
wesfold AljigeulRISNS BU3 YlIM UOIBUIPIO0D Ul ‘gl agl  duy ssadoe uolels paseq-awoy JaSuassed Jad SUOISSIWD DHD €Y DHD Ul UoINPaI dBISUOWSQ
Asesonpe pue
apow Aq djysiepu Aq pazijew.ou sjuawisanul Axladoud-450 Jo $$302nS {g
0437 UOISIA Y3IM JUS1SISUOD SaLIN{Ul SNOLIS JO SaIlIjeIe) 0137 agl 'SUOIRIS JO SNIPEJ 3|IW % UIYIM SUOIS|[[0d Ul dUlpag  'ZV  pue A1ajes ssadoe uoiels (T :aienjens
%9T jded @ SALG e *%LT B R BALT e sspow louasin
%ZE [AUJIGOIA pRIRYS @ +%6T AIQON paieyS e 1314}jeay 1 1eusald 0} sispu aJow ‘13iyieay
%TS (SSPIDY DAY e +%bY iSS900Y BAIDY e D1BYS-apOW $SDIJE PAsSeq-aloH TV u S JO SS3UIAIIIBYS dlesjsuowaq ‘aajes 'y

9102 ‘T 12quazeg paidopy

sioBin) puR SaiNSDSYY 2IUBLLICMSY A0 SS220Y UCHBIS 1SI0BMIC 40 PIBCg LUVE



SisA[EUE PUE ‘SIUN0D 0AIBIA UES PUE 0ISIDUEI] LES €300 BIIU0D ‘BPaLuely U1 S2aly uado[2A3Q AL 03 PA1E30lR YImO.S e3ly ASg U2ld JO UOLEN|EAs WO PAAUBP BJe

“siefjop pPaISNipY uoe(jul pTOT Ul e 532848 24NN PUB BIZQ "ARG 159M DYI U 008

‘84S pue Aeg 3583 a4 Ul 05T

05$ URY) $53| BujUJR3 52 P|OYBSNOH , BUIOU| MOT,, UOSI3A-Z B SBULBP ONH

'JT0T Ut "000'0S$ Uey 559§ BulLIEa SPIOYISNOY SE PILLIP §1 , AWOIUL MOT, P!

UORONAISUOD JuawdoaASE "Bulueld 18Y8

v

“paisnipe Apaeuonuodoid pue “1yyg 4O i1 7/T 03 paddid 510813 SNSUSD "S'() 404 St B1RQ "Potad Jeah ¢ ssoide ejep aBeiaae Suljoy ASAING AHUNWIWOD URdLIBWY $TOZ-600T SNSU2) '§'N 180.n05

“BILIOIED 4O 3383S Aq Paystqelsa s3a8iel BuIiodylIo) Yum paUBIe 3Q ()M [RO3 DHD (BU
/1 40} 51209 'SUOHE)S PaULEd 10U ING UORINIISUOD JOPUN AJUSLIND 38 1B} SUONEIS S3PN{OU} "/ TOZ Ut 3131dWiod SI §jJ 32U0 PaBUBY) 3G ABLI OLIBUDIS "OLIRUIDS PA1IBJ31d OY0Z B3IV ARG UB|d 1324n0S .

OV O} PAPUIXD 1nq ‘513881 IUEULIOLAG S50 UOREIS A JUBISISUOD
2y "SUCHIEIS JEBU 5,7V ) O3 UCHNGLISP Yamo.8 4o

Sassauisng |jews pue

QgL asi aglL 1] SSRUISNY |jeWiS pue ssauisng padelueapesiq €4 (jesapay) sassauisng padejuenpesiq
40} sanunyioddQ aseaiou
) L{P10Z ) } S9IjIUNL0GAD 1 Aunb3
U BI1u Z/T Ut BUIY 00005 Uey3 5591 BuiLies HH 000'T6) %SE %TE 3|qRPJIOYE 2JR 1Y} 3PIMLIAISAS SHUN BuISnoy JO dleys 74 3 AjijigepIoyY 4
SPIOYISNOY SWIOIUI MO| JO S50} 12U ON o ) o ) ) ) o o Jsuedy
, , 3 1e9U BAl} URD SBLIODUI |jB BNSuU]
000°L 0S¥’ 9L Auisdosd 1yvg uo syun sjqepioge T4 X
sdil} 3piysA sduy sp1yan dujuaain 03 Jusjeninba - (sassed ysuesy
%0¢€ 1|_I0L AJUNOD-7 ‘%¥S 710T 32npaJ 01 NQL S1esodiodu) 9oNpaJ 03 NGL 1esodiooul 21BYS 9)Iq ‘B4BYS JBD "§'3) SBunNseaw palelRi-NgL BIA €T Pa1aARAL S3JIW 3IIYIA INPAY
K A ‘ ) d d ’ ! g
SUOIIEIS YV JO 31U Z/T UIypm Su %S9 syafosd Buisnoy 1¥va jo p/e  s1oefosd Suisnoy 1¥ve jo Z/T JU2WAOIPARP PIRPUERIS WOLY SALI SIIYSA Ul UOIINPIY
SI9NI0OM 10} BIBYS 3IO0M 0} SpOll 0INB-UON Juswdofeasp {HiH 1ueses|d [IEEYERING)
9'T 40 198483 §ZOT UBY] JaMO)| . . X , ‘73 ERIGIFe)
14y |[e ssoaoe a8esone §'T ‘pUOWIYDNY “B{BAUNI) €7'T 1394 alenbs Q0Q'T 4ad sa0eds Bupjled WNWIXe
S T RN . TN To P AT AN AT N i S A RO A A, uoneuodsuel] 3
(% ‘%z HeroL Awunod-y
5189 0 YHM %TT ‘T 40 0 YIM %LS *rT0T) 1uawdojsasp diysisumo 13 jjelanc 2anpay
M %CC - ARG %59 6'0 40 198181 GTOT UBY) I3MO| 7T nun wm_wcmv_mm‘_\mwumnm Suppied wnwixely ‘13

suollels 1Yy Jo 148 ||e ssoude ageiane 60

31 Z/T UIYIM 18D T 10 0 YUM HH 4O 1eyS

SUONEIS | ¥Yg JB3U o=y aumde)
Q0L ‘Usue. aoueuy PSPasU B 5|00} MU 1531 21531 ||B 334 30edW LINA 13) suypuag Apunuiuoy QOL ‘Hsuesy Loddns 03 SWSIUBYIDW 9oURBLI MBUIOHd ‘T Q0L ‘aamdnasesut anjep/uopead
01 85N peasdsapim ul swsiueydauw 3.n3ded an|eA [njssaddns ! ‘Mu:m_ f“com suaq ‘aval o} snuog Alsuaq g ) ey 4 a 10§ 3isueJ} Jo anjeA sumde) e w:.um .o
) (sse4804d ul) QvaL :T 1eA-a
0J512Uel4 Ue SIOPLIOD 3SN-Paxt
(OISPUEL LES . (s40pLiIo3 351 ﬂ N {s1aua) asn yisues) 28eIN0dUB 0] JYyg 1eau suoMisul diysiapu a3nwwod
UMOIUMO(Q Ul UBY] OJSIDURI] UBS SPISINO SI31Ud)) Ul 433ea48 S43UI) UBGINGNS SISUS) P L P . 0
. AuD ‘sia3ua) jeuoiSay i) ST 5123u32 qOf ‘S9N A paysiqeiss swesdold AL 9519A94 pue ¥ead-}J0 Iseadu|
945 S| OVOT-STOT Wodj s)xd snoy yead Suiiow ul yimoio | AND ‘s1sjua) jeuoiday jiv) €€ diysiopiy o
SUOKBIS YUY 4O BfIW 7/T Ulyum {papnpput Jou diysiapts puasaam) Ayadosd 1Hyg
. . . . . d
ymo.8 wouy diysiapis Aepysam pappy 000°00z 0000z 0003 008’ U0 QOL W0y patesauad siapiy Aepysap pajewnsy » Hs12PL Livg aseaioul
apim-uoidai (Aep/spuncd) {DHD)
T B
‘SUOISSIWB 7D endes Jad uj uonInpay % ast asL aaL asL Auadoud 1yyg uo goL Aq paonpas DHO jeuoiSay 8 W3 Sen ISNoYUIAY 3INpPdY
{010 ‘pue| Buljquuasse ‘s|el1alew aAnEAOUUl
A Jad A Jad .
ieshisde ‘eshct g Suisn 1ayew Suiysnd) s133{0.g Juswdolansq onAleIeD # €8 ASajens
o ' ’ o L saRUNWWe)
s188.1e3 Yyimous eauy Aeg ue|d %S %t %0 14Vg 4O 3J1W Z/T UIyIIM SO[ MaU 00S'£ LT JO BOD B3IY 28 a7 J0 Aujenp |euot3ay 18 5
Suisoddns uejd a4y UONEIS B DARY SUOHEIS |y uopess Bupioddns Apiadold 1yve uo sqof pauueld % uonejuawadwi {vYad) ealy Aeg ueld o
. 149V8 40 3w 7/T uyum wu_:: M3U008'SST40 |
%zt %E %70 |eo8 easy ucneis Sunioddns Alsadold 1y¥yg Uo SUUN % 18
(5. :98e42AY 9T07) 0¥
SUOIIBIS 1HY'E 10} 924005 {EM 28RISAY 8 0 £ 6 AJ82018 W0} BjiW T LBY) 3I0W (S[ju1 7/T) Seale uonels # w SesN JO MW
‘ ‘ 210V/Na S2 WA Auadoud ey
1{sgof mau 005°££Z) 0¥0Z-0TOT ‘suonels sees 14V UO SHUN 10} PlOYSD4U3 ANSUSP 33U WNWIUIA SeRILNWLIOS
14V JO SfiW 7/T UIylMm SGOf Ul 9589.10U] ° o L e o o o ) ’ Ayisdoad™ " m.am_quu v
0000057 0000007 89'80C 14v8 uc pasnpo.d aq 0} 3934 2ENbS [BIDISWIWOD /IO o 015 pue A
{SUR M3U 008'SST) - Yimoun pue AyijelA 3013510
070T 01 0TOZ WOJj SUOHEIS 1YvE JO %8 00002 000'Z LBET Aytodoud 1Yyg uo pasnpoud ag 01 SHUQ [BIUSPISAY TV

3| /T UgIIM s3un SUISNOH g 8sea.du]

S}oBip] PuUD S2INSDAYY 93UBULICLS] Adi|Cd tuswido]jorsq POIUSQ-HISUDL] 1SI01a1Id JO PIBOY [ HYE

9107 ‘T Jequiadaq pardopy




DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY ARFEA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,777th Meeting
December 7, 2016

A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 7, 2016, convening at 9:47 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20™ Street, Oakland, California; and 11A Atherstone Mews,
Kensington, London, United Kingdom. Director Saltzman presided; Kenneth A. Duron, District
Secretary.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Allen, Blalock, Keller, McPartland, and Saltzman.

Directors present in London: Director Josefowitz.
Absent: Director Simon. Directors Dufty and Raburn entered the
Meeting later.

Director Saltzman called for Public Comment on Item 3 only. No comments were received.

Director Saltzman announced that the Board would discuss only the performance evaluations of
the employees identified under Item 3 of the agenda, and would not discuss compensation or
benefits at this meeting, either in closed session or open session.

Director Saltzman announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 3
(Conference with Labor Negotiators) of the Special Meeting agenda, and that the Board would

reconvene in open session upon the conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 9:49 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 9:50 a.m.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Allen, Blalock, Keller, McPartland, and Saltzman.

Directors present in London: Director Josefowitz.
Absent: Director Simon. Directors Dufty and Raburn entered the
Meeting later.

Director Dufty entered the Meeting.
Director Raburn entered the Meeting.

Director Josefowitz exited the Meeting.



DRAFT
The Board Meeting recessed at 2:44 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 2:45 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Allen, Dufty, Keller, and Saltzman.
Absent: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, McPartland, Raburn, and Simon.

Director Saltzman announced that the Board had concluded its closed session, and that there was
no announcement to be made.

The Meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and place on Board Meeting agenda

L
DATE: 12/5/2016

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Controller/Treasurer | Bis Fict Secretary BARC

il N

DECLARATION OF NOVEMBER 8, 2016 ELECTION RESULTS

enneth Duron

Dept: District Secreta

Signature/Date: \

vz 09 ib

3

PURPOSE:

This proposed action is to declare the results of the general district election held on November 8,
2016, for Districts 1, 3, 5, 7, 9 and ballot Measure RR for the BART Safety, Reliability and Traffic
Relief bond.

DISCUSSION:

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District was scheduled to hold a general district election
on November 8, 2016, for the purpose of electing one Director in each of Districts 1, 3, 5, 7 and

9.

The Registrars of Voters of Alameda County, Contra Costa County and the City and County of
San Francisco have reported the election returns for Election Districts 1, 3, 5, 7, 9 and Measure
RR.

*ELECTION RETURNS, NOVEMBER 8, 2016

District/Candidates Total Percent Alameda Contra Costa San Francisco

District No. 1

Gail Murray 56,381 35.08 56,381
Debora Anne Allen 103,697 64.51 103,697
Write in 666 41 666
Total 160,744 160,744

District No. 3

Rebecca Saltzman 87,369 55.91 72,616 14,753
Ken Chew 44,498 28.48 29,778 14,720
Worth Freeman 7,299 4.67 6,023 1,276
Varun Paul 16,432 10.52 11,134 5,298
Wirite in 667 43 564 103

Total 156,265 120,115 36,150



DECLARATION OF NOVEMBER 8§, 2016 ELECTION RESULTS

District No. 5

John McPartland 83,473 62.11 83,473
Jennifer Hosterman 49,952 37.17 49,952
Wirite in 965 12 965
Total 134,390 134,390

District No. 7

Zakhary Mallett 33,885 27.22 8,885 19,757 5,243
Roland Emerson 6,168 4.96 1,211 4,024 933
Will Roscoe 21,196 17.03 4,623 12,858 3,715
Lateefah Simon 62,700 50.37 22,422 30,849 9,429
Write in 529 A2 236 195 98
Total 124,478 37,377 67,683 19,418

District No. 9

Gwyneth J. Borden 48,970 32.23 48,970
Bevan Dufty 91,763 60.39 91,763
Michael Petrelis 10,499 6.91 10,499
Write in 723 A48 723
Total 151,955 151,955
Measure RR

Yes 994,140 70.53 434,001 262,499 297,640
No 415,366 29.47 174,591 172,396 68,379
Total 1,409,506 608,592 434,895 366,019

*Returns as certifed by the Registrars of Voters of Alameda County and as reported by the
Registrar of Voters for Contra Costa County and the City and County of San Francisco.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

ALTERNATIVES: None.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors adopts the following motion:
MOTION:

That there be entered into the Minutes of the Board the official canvass of the returns for Election
Districts 1, 3, 5, 7, 9 and Measure RR as taken by the Registrars of Voters of Alameda County,
Contra Costa County and the City and County of San Francisco for the election of November 8,
2016; the elected candidates having received the highest number of votes cast in their respective
election districts based on said official canvass; and that Measure RR, the BART Safety, Reliability
and Traffic Relief bond, received a "Yes" vote of more than two-thirds majority of votes cast,
based on said official canvass. That the following candidates are hereby declared elected to the
Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District:



DECLARATION OF NOVEMBER 8§, 2016 ELECTION RESULTS

District Number/Candidate Elected

1 Debora Anne Allen
3 Rebecca Saltzman
5 John McPartland

7 Lateefah Simon

9 Bevan Dufty



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: December 8, 2016
FROM: District Secretary

SUBJECT: 2016 Standing Committee and Special Appointments — Interim Appointments

With the departures of Mr. Mallett and Ms. Murray from the Board of Directors we have vacancies
on the Pleasant Hill BART Station Leasing Authority Board of Directors and the West Contra
Costa Transportation Advisory Committee. Both bodies have or are expected to have business
before them best served with District representation.

Directors Keller and Saltzman are recommending the appointment of Director Allen to the Leasing
Authority Board and Director Simon to the Advisory Committee to ensure continuity until the
Board ratification of the 2017 Standing Committee and Special Appointments proposed by the
incoming President expected in January.

Board Rule 3-3.2 requires the ratification by a majority vote of all members of the Board any
appointment of any Committee member. The Rule includes a provision that such appointments
shall be submitted directly to the Board.

In accordance with Board Rule 3-3.2, the proposed revisions to the 2016 Standing Committee and
Special Appointments will be before the Board of Directors for ratification at the Regular Board
Meeting on December 15, 2016.

Should you have any questions about the recommended actions, please contact me at your

s

convenience. “ .

\/ L
LA 7

Kenneth A. Duron

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

MOTION:

That the Board of Directors ratifies the proposed revision to the Standing Committee and Special
Appointments for 2016: Appointment of Director Debora Allen to the Pleasant Hill BART Station
Leasing Authority Board of Directors and Director Lateefah Simon to the West Contra Costa
Transportation Advisory Committee.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

‘RAL MANAGER APPROVAL: :

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to the Board of Directors

[2/¢ [[CLS

DATE: 12/5/2016

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Robert Mitrolf
Dept: Planning, Development, &
Construction

Controller/Treasurer

District Secretary

<

[

Change Orders to Amend the General Engineering Services Professional Services
Agreements No, 6M8067, 6M8068, 6M8069, 6M8070, 6M8080, and 6M8081

Eurp(mé; To authorize the General Manager to execute Change Orders to the General Engineering
Services Professional Services Agreements No. 6M8067, 6M8068, 6M8069, 6M8070, 6M&080,

and 6M8081 in order to increase each of their not-to~exceed limits from $15,000,000 to

$19,000,000.

Discussion: The Board of Directors awarded six $15,000,000 general engineering consulting
(GEC) Agreements on April 10, 2014 to the firms and joint ventures shown in the table below.
The $90,000,000 in combined commitment capacity from these six Agreements has been put to
work to advance the design and engineering of the District’s capital program, and, as shown

below, is now nearly fully committed.

Agreement | Firm / Joint Venture Comimnitted to
No. Date
6M8067 PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. $12.2 million
6M8068 Transit Modernization Partnership, a Joint $15.0 million
Venture

6M8069 B&C-URS Joint Venture $15.0 million
6M8070 STV Incorporated (dba STV VBN) $14.2 million
6M8080 Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. $14.0 million
6MB8081 Acumen/Parsons, a Joint Venture $14.6 million
Total $85.0 million




Change Order to 2014 GEC Agreements

As noted in Robert Powers’ Letter to Board dated November 14, 2016, BART is issuing a
Request for Proposals for six new GEC Agreements valued at $25,000,000 each, or $150
million combined. The anticipated Board of Directors award action on these Agreements is
projected for the end of the first quarter of calendar year 2017.

In order to bridge any potential gap between now and the award and the execution of the six
new GEC agreements, staff recommends that the amounts of these existing, April 2014 GEC
Agreements be increased by $4,000,000 each or $24,000,000 combined.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve these Change Orders as to form, prior to
execution. The Procurement Department will review these Change Orders for compliance with
the District’s procurement guidelines prior to execution.

Fiscal Impact:

The $24,000,000 for the six agreements will be obligated by the District through a series of Work
Plans. Each Work Plan will have a defined Scope of Services with a separate schedule and budget.
Any Work Plan funded under a State or Federal Grant will be subject to State and Federal grant
compliance requirements. The Controller/Treasurer will certify the availability of funding, and the
Capital Development and Control Department will certify the eligibility of identified fund sources
prior to the execution of any Work Plan.

Alternatives:

Not approve these Change Orders and wait until the new GEC Agreements are approved at the
end of the first quarter of 2017. There is, however, a significant risk that unforeseen delays in
the approval and execution of these new agreements could delay the implementation of urgent
capital program needs if the full commitment capacity of the original $90,000,000 in
commitment authority is reached in the next few months.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion
Motion:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Orders to the General Engineering
Services Professional Services Agreements No. 6M8067, 6M8068, 6M8069, 6M8070, 6M8080,
and 6M8081 in order to increase each of their not-to-exceed limits from $15,000,000 to
$19,000,000.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
To:  Board of Directors Date: December 9, 2016
From: District Secretary

Re:  Proposed Revision to Rules of the Board of Directors: Chapter 111, Section 3. Committees

The attached document is a Board Rules revision proposed by Director Saltzman and presented
for discussion.

The proposal may affect several subsections of the Rules of the Board of Directors: Chapter I11
Board Meetings and Committees, Section 3. Committees (attached) including:

3-3.1 Number

3-3.2 Recording of Committee Meetings

3-3.3 Membership

3-3.4 Attendance at Meetings

3-3.6 Nature and Responsibilities of Committees
3-3.7 Functions of the Standing Committees

Staff has not completed review of other Board Rules sections for potential impacts.

S
Should you require any additional information, please contact th¢ General Counsel or me at your
earliest convenience. ' \

Kenneth A. Duron

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager



Proposal Objective

This proposal seeks to make more efficient use of Directors’ and staff’s time, generate more Board
consensus, and give clearer direction to staff. It also seeks to facilitate the Board, as a whole, meeting its
responsibilities to the district and the public. Toward this objective, this proposal includes
recommendations for an updated committee structure. The proposed committee structure should
facilitate more detailed policy discussion which will free Board meeting time for higher level discussion
and remove most policy development from the RCI process.

Proposed Committee Structure
The Board shall have four standing committees as follows in order to provide the opportunity for

Directors to work through the majority of policy issues and concerns prior to full Board meetings:

1. Finance, Budget & Bond Oversight

e Budget
e Financial Planning & Policy
o Audit

e Fares & Revenue
e Bond Oversight

2. Administration, Workforce & Legislation
e Board Rules
e Board Technology
o  Workforce
e  Administration
e legislation

3. Operations & Safety
e  Operations
Rider experience
Police
Safety & Security

®

4, Planning
e Planning
e Real Estate
e Stations
e  Station Access
e  System Expansion
e Sustainability

Committee Agendas: Items may be placed on a Committee Agenda by a Board Appointed Officer, with
the consent of the Committee Chair, or by two members of the committee. Questions about which
Committee has jurisdiction of a particular item shall be resolved by the President of the Board of
Directors. Committee agendas shall be posted with the same notice as Board agendas.




Committee Membership: Each Director shall be a member of two committees, except the President and
Vice-President who shall be a member of one committee. Directors shall submit their Committee
preferences to the Board President. The Board President shall make committee assignments taking into
account Director preferences. Each Committee shall have four members.

Agendizing Committee items to Board: Items that receive at least three affirmative votes in committee
shall be forwarded to the full Board for consideration a full Board meeting.

Bypassing Committees: No action item that falls under the jurisdiction of a committee, other than
procurement and contracting, shall come before the full Board of Directors without receiving at least
three votes in Committee unless one of the following conditions is met:
e The General' Manager and the President together determine that an item requires the timely
attention of the board.
e At least three Directors ask the President to bring the item before the full Board.

Committee Meeting Schedule:
Board committees shall meet once a month for up to two hours on a regular to be determined schedule.
The committee meetings shall take place in the board room, with audio recording.

Committee Chairs: The President shall appoint Committee chairs and vice-chairs. The Committee chairs
shall be responsible for the orderly functioning of their committees.




BOARD RULES CHAPTER IlI

3-2.9 Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag shall be made at meetings of the Board.
3-2.10 Reading of Resolutions
It shall be unneceséary for the District Secretary to read aloud any portion of a
written resolution submitted to the Board for action in the absence of a request
by a Director for such a reading.
3-2.11 Display of Electronic Voting
Votes taken using electronic voting system shall display the vote only after all
Directors have completed voting. Votes taken in compliance with Brown Act

requirements (i.e. roll call vote for teleconferenced meeting) are exempt from
this rule. '

New Rule, Adopted
March 10, 2016

SECTION 3. COMMITTEES
3-3.1 Number

Committees of the Board shall consist of the following:
(a)  Standing Committees:
(1)  Administration.
(2)  Engineering and Operations.
3) Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation.
(b)  Special Committees:
Such special committees as may be authorized by the Board from time to
time. A special committee shall cease to exist when the Board determines
that the committee is no longer needed.
Special Committees shall adhere to the Brown Act.

Special Committees shall be noticed 72 hours in advance.

-12



BOARD RULES : CHAPTER Il

3-3.2

3-3.3

All agendas will be distributed, posted and published on-line before the
meeting.

The meetings will normally be held in the BART Board Room, Kaiser
Center 20" Street Mall, 344 20" Street, Third Floor, at 9:00 a.m. on the
first Thursday of each month, unless otherwise directed by the
Chairperson. , ‘

Materials provided to members in advance of the meeting will be available
on the District's website at www.bart.gov. Materials distributed at the
meeting will be made available to the public during the meeting and by
request to the District Secretary following the meeting.

Special committee meetings shall be recorded and such recordings shall
be available through the District Secretary’s office.

Revised and Adopted
July 23, 2015

(c)  AdHoc Committees:

The Board may create such Ad Hoc Committees as it deems necessary
and proper. It is the intent of the Board that such Ad Hoc Committee
meetings be open to the public and noticed as such in a manner

consistent with the Brown Act.
‘ New Rule, Adopted

July 23, 2015
Récording of Committee Meetings

The District shall record all meetings of committees except portions not open to
the public. Such recordings shall be available through the District Secretary’s
Office. Recording method (i.e.: audio, video, minutes, notes, etc.) may be
determined by staff supporting the committee.

New Rule, Adopted
March 10, 2016

Membership
The President shall make appointments to all Committees and designate the

Chairperson and Vice Chairperson thereof. Any appointment by the President of
any Committee or liaison member or Committee Chairperson or Vice

-13



 BOARD RULES CHAPTER Il

3-3.4

Chairperson of any Committee shall be ratified by a majority vote of all members
of the Board. Such appointments shall be submitted directly to the Board for
ratification.

Revised and Adopted

July 23, 2015

(@)  The Administration, Engineering and Operations, and Planning, Public
Affairs, Access, and Legislation Committees shall be composed of three
(3) members. No business of these Committees shall be conducted
unless a quorum of the Committee is present. A quorum of the
Administration, Engineering and Operations, and Planning, Public Affairs,
Access, and Legislation Committees shall be two (2) members of the

Committee.
Revised and Adopted

June 23, 2011

Attendance at Meetings

All Board members are authorized to be compensated in accordance with
Resolution Nos. 4739 and 5044 for attendance at Board, standing and special

committee meetings.
Revised and Adopted

March 13, 2008

No Director shall be compensated for a meeting from which the Director was
absent while on official District business unless that Director provides a timely,
brief written explanation of the official business conducted to the District
Secretary.
New Rule, Adopted
November 19, 1998

For purposes of this Rule, “official District business” shall mean acting in one’s

capacity as Director on behalf of the District. Examples of official District
business include, but are not limited to: meeting with legislators and other public
officials and their representatives on matters concerning the District; making or
attending presentations on behalf of the District; traveling to and attending other
meetings as District representatives; and participating in activities related thereto.

New Rule, Adopted
January 28, 1999

i-14



BOARD RULES CHAPTER Il

3-3.5

3-3.6

3-3.7

Term of Office

The term of office for members of the committees shall be from the date of
appointment until their successors are appointed. It is understood that the
committees are reappointed annually, following the election of officers.
Whenever a vacancy occurs on a standing or special committee, the President
shall make either a temporary or a permanent appointment to fill the vacancy,

subject to Board ratification.
Revised and Adopted
June 11, 1998

Nature and Responsibilities of Committees
(a)  All.Committees are advisory only.

(b)  Tape recordings shall be kept of each committee meeting. These tapes
will be available for listening by each Director or member of the public
through the District Secretary's Office.

(c)  Committees may initiate consideration of any problem or measure relating
to the general or specific functions assigned to that committee.

(d)  Matters coming to committees which require action by the Board of
Directors may be recommended to the Board by the vote of a majority of
the committee members present at a committee meeting. If a matter
receives a tie vote in a committee, it shall be forwarded to the Board
without recommendation from the committee.

(e)  Atthe request of three Directors, any matter will be placed directly on the
agenda of an upcoming regular Board Meeting regardless of whether it
has been assigned to a specific committee, provided applicable meeting
notice and agenda requirements are met. Similarly, at the request of three
Directors, any topic will be scheduled for a Board workshop, provided
applicable meeting notice and agenda requirements are met. Such
requests shall be directed to the Secretary.

Revised and Adopted
June 23, 2011
Functions of the Standing Committees

(a)  Administration Committee

This committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning the
following subjects:

-15



BOARD RULES

(b)

TN RN =

CHAPTER 1l

Financial planning and budgets.
Insurance.

Personnel.

Employee relations.

Supply.

Rules of the Board of Directors.
General policy.

Real estate, except space acquisition.
: Audit review.

0. Strategic funding initiatives.

1. Small/Minority/Women owned Businesses.

To aid Directors in undertaking and fulfilling their responsibilities for
financial reporting to the general public, the Administration Committee will,
periodically, convene as a special Audit Review Group. Meetings of this
group may be called by the Chairperson or any members of the
Administration Committee.

When acting in this capacity, the group will recommend to the full Board
the appointment of independent outside auditors. They shall also review
the annual financial statements of the District prior to their submission to
the Board of Directors and may examine and consider such other matters
in relation to the internal and external audit of the District's accounts and
in relation to the financial affairs of the District and its accounts as the
group may, in its discretion, determine to be desirable. '

Engineering and Operations Committee

This committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning the
following subjects:

Engineering and construction.

Space acquisition.

Transportation service planning and operations.
Equipment and communications facilities.
Maintenance.

Research and development.

Physical design. : _
Safety, security and emergency management.
Sustainability and “Green” initiatives.

©ooNOOOR WM =

11-16



BOARD RULES

(c)

CHAPTER 1l

Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation Committee

This committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning the
following subjects:

CRANOORWN =

Public information.
Passenger information.
Advertising.

Marketing.

Public relations.
Legislation.

Station access.

Station area development.
Strategic planning.

Strategic planning issues addressed by this committee shall concern
the following subjects:

1.

2.

Approach, direction and roles for the strategic plan process.
Responsibilites and tasks for subcommittees, task forces br work
groups, as needed, to further the development of and updates to the
strategic plan.

Review and revision of BART’s mission and objectives, as needed.

Identification of key issues and strategies to respond to changing
conditions and needs in the future as related to the strategic plan.

Develop strategies that define how BART will realize its mission and
achieve its vision of the future.

Review the BART strategic plan on at least an annual basis.

Revised and Adopted
June 23, 2011

n-17



